
Bellefonte Borough  

Council Work Session 

6:30 – 7:25 PM  

Monday, November 6th, 2023 

Council Chambers 

AGENDA 

   VIEW LIVE FEED/RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL 

   MEETINGS– Council Work Sessions and Council Business Meetings can be viewed live on 

   YouTube at https://youtube.com/live/_R5Rf03Ffng. Recordings can be viewed on CNET,  

   Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at www.cnet1.org 

   ATTEND VIRTUALLY- Please contact the Borough via email: boro@bellefontepa.gov  

   or phone: 814-355-1501 before 4:00 PM on Monday, November 6, 2023, to receive the Zoom Link 

   to the meeting. 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. WELCOMING COMMENTS / OPENING REMARKS

A) Welcome everyone to the Bellefonte Borough Council Work Session.  No council

action (the making of motions or approvals) is taken during work sessions.

B) Trivia Question – Council Member Bernier

III. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:

A) 2024 Budget: Review General Fund & 301 N. Spring Street Fund– 55 minutes

IV. ADJOURNMENT

The Work Session will be adjourned at or before 7:25 PM. The Borough Council Business Meeting is

scheduled to start at 7:30 PM.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 1 of 128

https://youtube.com/live/_R5Rf03Ffng
http://www.cnet1.org/
mailto:boro@bellefontepa.gov


Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 2 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 3 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 4 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 5 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 6 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 7 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 8 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 9 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 10 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 11 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 12 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 13 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 14 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 15 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 16 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 17 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 18 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 19 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 20 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 21 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 22 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 23 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 24 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 25 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 26 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 27 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 28 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 29 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 30 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 31 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 32 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 33 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 34 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 35 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 36 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 37 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 38 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 39 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 40 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 41 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 42 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 43 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 44 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 45 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 46 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 47 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 48 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 49 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 50 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 51 of 128



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough 

Council Business Meeting 

7:30 PM Monday, November 6, 2023 

Council Chambers  

 

AGENDA 
 

   VIEW LIVE FEED/RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL 

   MEETINGS– Council Work Sessions and Council Business Meetings can be viewed live on 

   YouTube at https://youtube.com/live/_R5Rf03Ffng. Recordings can be viewed on CNET,  

   Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at www.cnet1.org 

   ATTEND VIRTUALLY- Please contact the Borough via email: boro@bellefontepa.gov  

   or phone: 814-355-1501 before 4:00 PM on Monday, November 6, 2023, to receive the Zoom Link  

   to the meeting. 

I. 7:30 PM CALL TO ORDER 

Welcome everyone to the Bellefonte Borough Council business meeting. 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED BY A MOMENT OF SILENCE  
 

III.   ROLL CALL 
 

Mr. Bernier, Vice-President, North Ward  Ms. McKean, West Ward  

Mr. Brachbill, South Ward  Ms. Purnell, North Ward  

Ms. Cleeton, South Ward  Ms. Sedgwick, West   Ward  

Ms. Dann, South Ward   Ms. Tosti-Vasey, West Ward  

Mr. Johnson, President, North Ward   Mayor Johnson, At Large  

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
 

In accordance with Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council cannot take official action on it with 

some exceptions.  The Council can act on matters relating to potential or real emergencies.  Council may add a 

matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote.  The Council should state the reason why the 

action item is being added to the agenda.  Council may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT (Oral)  

This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding any action items listed on this meeting agenda or any 

comments in general. No deliberations will be entered into by Council at this time. Please sign in, come to the 

podium at the appropriate time, and state your name and address and which item you are speaking about. Please 

try to limit comments to three minutes maximum. 

 

 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 52 of 128

https://youtube.com/live/_R5Rf03Ffng
http://www.cnet1.org/
mailto:boro@bellefontepa.gov


2 
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS (written) 
 

Borough Council is invited to attend CentreCare Celebrating 10 years as a nonprofit on Thursday, November 9th from 1:00-

3:00 pm. FYI, no council action is requested. 

C-NET Membership dues increase for 2024. FYI, no council action is requested. 

Comment on Bellefonte Waterfront Associates' request for Code Service options. FYI, no council action is requested. 

Complaint of drug paraphernalia in the store windows along Allegheny Street. Council may direct this to the police 

department.   

Historic Bellefonte Inc. Requests for the Borough for Santa’s House & Community Decorating Day, Saturday, November 

18th, 2023. Motion/ 2nd to approve providing staff to help with Decorating on Saturday, November 18th, 2023. 
 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be acted upon by a single motion. 

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council request specific items to be 

removed for separate action. Council Action Requested 
 

General Council Meeting Minutes October 16, 2023 

Finance Budget V. Actual September 2023 

Finance Budget V. Actual Summary September 2023 

Finance Stover McGlaughlin Invoice September 2023 

Finance Treasurer’s Report September 2023 

Finance Voucher Summary September 2023 

 

Call for a motion/2nd to approve the Consent Agenda 

VIII. REPORTS 
 

Please limit all reports/rebuttals/deliberations to three minutes maximum. 

DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL/ 

STAFF 

REPORT 

Mayor Mayor Johnson Verbal 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA) – See Memo Ms. Thompson Submitted 

The next HARB meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 14, 2023, at 

8:30 a.m. in Council Chambers. 

 

The Planning Commission will meet on Monday, November 13, 2023, at 

5:00 p.m. in Council Chambers.  
 

IX. CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 
 

Bellefonte EMS additional information in response to questions raised during the October 2nd, 2023 Budget Work 

Session. FYI, no council action is requested at this time. 
Parkview Blvd and Zion Road Traffic Light. Council originally approved the Agreement with our traffic signal engineer 

with the condition that the design phase not be started until more is known about changes at Airport and Zion Roads.   

Motion/2nd to move to the design phase for the Traffic Light so that a signal can be installed in 2024.    

Update on 1201 Pine Circle/Encroachment by the property owner – the 60-day timeline to remove the encroachment has 

expired with no activity. The property owner has hired an attorney who has been in contact with the Borough and Authority 

Solicitors.  A conference call with the attorneys is being scheduled. FYI, No action is requested at this time.  

Update on 3rd Party Commercial Inspectors meeting.  Meetings were held with our current code services provider and the 

requester, Tom Songer of Bellefonte Waterfront Associates.  Questions were asked as to the start date of the project.  No 

start date was given.  The committee may recommend other options when a start date is provided.  FYI, no action is 

requested at this time.  

Wood Street Stormwater Project.  Work is underway and should be completed by mid-November.  FYI, no council action 

is requested.   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 53 of 128



3 
 

Parkview Heights Stormwater Project.  Work is expected to begin in December. FYI, no council action is requested.  

Property at Burrowes and Cowdrick with nuisance code violations. The Borough is working with the property owner who 

has some medical issues to resolve the issues.  FYI, this is meant to be an update on the situation.  
 

 

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 
 

John Nastase Construction Application and Certificate for Payment No. 2 for Spring Street Streetscape Project. Motion/ 2nd 

to remit payment to John Nastase Construction for the Spring Street Streetscape Project Application No. 2. 

Nuisance Code Administrator Vacancy Update. The new person, Steven Barr, will be starting on Monday, November 6th, 

2023. FYI, no council action is requested. 
Borough Offices will be closed on Friday, November 10th in observance of Veterans Day and Thursday, November 23rd for 

Thanksgiving. FYI, no council action is requested. 

There will be no Brush/ Grass Pick-up on Wednesday, November 8th. The last day for Brush/ Grass Curbside pick-up will be 

Wednesday, November 15th. FYI, no council action is requested. 

Musser Lane Compost Facility – Season closing for Saturday access/last Day open – November 18th.  FYI, no action 

requested. 
 

XI. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS/FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 

Please try to limit all comments/rebuttals to three minutes maximum. 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

 The council meeting will be adjourned at or as close as possible to 9:00 PM 
 

The Council Code of Conduct and the 2023 List of Goals/action items will be included with each Agenda.  

 

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Legal – Bandshell Agreement  

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 54 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 55 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 56 of 128



1

Ralph Stewart

From: Tim Knisely <timknisely@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 5:20 PM
To: Doug Johnson; Ralph Stewart; Buddy Johnson
Subject: Bush House Site Development

President Johnson, 
 
Hope all is well. As the Bush House redevelopment gets closer, I would expect that one of the developers will soon be 
asking for special consideration of code enforcement options as they move ahead with the process, by choosing an 
agency other than the Centre Region Code. I would hope that this project will be subject to the same enforcement that 
all projects get and deserve in the borough. And, don’t let the developer imply that the costs of inspections or other 
excuses will make the project unable to proceed.  
 
You and I have discussed issues with Centre Region over the years, but there is not an agency anywhere in Central 
PA that has the amount of staffing, expertise and experience as the Centre Region. This is all done at no cost to the 
borough taxpayer. And, while the Centre Region inspectors do not always deliver good news to the contractor, their job 
is to look out for the consumer, the occupants of the building, and first responders that may respond to an incident. This 
is done by making the property compliant and safe, not to satisfy the person paying the bill. Safety is paramount in a 
project such as this.  
 
And in full disclosure, I do not work for the Centre Region, and have not since 2019. And, I do not have any financial 
interest in this project in any way. But, I have spent decades as a volunteer firefighter and fire chief in Bellefonte and 
understand the importance of quality and strict code enforcement in a project of this magnitude.  
 
I’d be glad to discuss this matter with you or other council members in the future.  
 
Have a great day!    Tim 
 
 
Tim Knisely 
Bellefonte, PA 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 57 of 128



10/25/23, 3:48 PM Mail - Alyssa Doherty - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGY4NzRlN2MxLWNjNTMtNDE4MC04OWNjLTQwMGRiYzJhYWNhMgAQAATaIStNHIVBkb0sSZcVH4U… 1/2

Re: Complaint to borough council

John Hillard <john.hillard@yahoo.com>
Wed 10/25/2023 3:37 PM
To: Alyssa Doherty <adoherty@bellefontepa.gov> 

Thank you Alyssa. Here is my letter. 

To the members of the Bellefonte Borough Council. 

My name is John Hillard and I am a Bellefonte native. I do not live within the borough, but my son
attends school in the borough, we go to church in the borough and we frequently dine and shop
within the borough. 

I find it in very poor taste to see drug paraphernalia in the new businesses store fronts along
Allegheny Street. I find it to portray a very bad image for historic Bellefonte. 

I would like to see the paraphernalia removed from the stores all together to be honest, but find it
would be acceptable if it would be removed from the store fronts. 

I hope something can be done about this. 

Thank you. 
John Hillard. 

Sent from my iPhone

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 58 of 128



Requests For The Borough For Santa’s House & Community  
 Decorating Day, Saturday, November 18th, 2023 

 
We appreciate all the help that the Borough staff gives us for 
decorating Day, this year Decorating Day will be held on Saturday, 
November 18th starting with a group of Volunteers  3-4 volunteers at 
7:30 am and a second group of volunteers at 8am until noon, with a 
rain date  of November 19thth. The balance of this letter is a listing of 
what is needed  for that day. Please see that the Borough Coordinator 
and Staff gets a copy of these needs. 
 
Santa’s House move will need to be coordinated with CPI – would like 
to have that done the week of November 12th so that we can get it  
cleaned out for Decorating Day. We will purchase new lights for 
Santa’s House prior to the move so they can be hung.   Historic 
Bellefonte  will purchase the lights for the Gazebo Tree. The Borough 
will purchase the Trees for the Diamond and the Gazebo. 

 
The Greens are ordered and should be delivered the week of  
November 13th, at the latest November 15th, or 16th, the carrier will 
call Cecil and Sally Houser and she will then notify the  Borough as to 
when to  expect delivery.  Have requested that the delivery be made 
before  2:00pm.  The pallets of greens will need to be held in the 
parking lot at the Borough parking lot until Decorating Day.   
 
We will check  as soon as possible and let you know if  lights need to 
be ordered.  Once decoration day is completed, we will see that all 
boxes of lights are placed in the Santa house for the decorating the 
balance of the town. Sally will also check to see if lights will need 
ordered!  
 
You are all invited to come join the Decorating Party, get a Free 
Bonfatto’s Italian Bonanza  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 59 of 128



 
 
Friday, November 17th – Cecil , Sally , and the Garden club will help to 
cut 10/50’ per roll a total of 100/5’ lengths – we have the cutters and 
will get them to you to cut the greens – this should take about 1 hour.  
 Boro Employees 
On November 17th  We will need a truck to put the greens into for 
distributing at the poles with bows. On Saturday morning starting at 
5:30am also need two employees to distribute greens & bows –it 
takes about 1- 1 ½ hours to do the disbursing.   
 
Saturday, November 18th  - 2 Borough Emp]oyees  
Distribution of the greens and bows at the light poles will begin from 
the corner at the Elementary School on both sides of the street, 
continuing to the end of South Allegheny.  Then lay greens and bows 
at light poles on the Courthouse lawn.  Then continue laying greens 
and bows at the poles on West High Street on both sides of the street 
to the Train Station 
***After laying the greens and bows uptown , The balance of the 
greens on the truck and  in the large boxes at the Borough parking lot 
along with the bows need to be delivered to the Train Station to do 
the bridges, and Train Station.  Then whoever comes in to do this can 
go home.  
 
Any questions or concerns or If you would like to meet with us to go 
over these needs please contact Sally & Cecil Houser at 
srchouser@comcast.net. 
 
 A check to help cover the cost of moving the Santa House will be 
mailed to the Borough  by November 1st. Thanks for all your support! 
 
Cecil and Sally Houser 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 60 of 128

mailto:srchouser@comcast.net


Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 61 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 62 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 63 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 64 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 65 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 66 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 67 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 68 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 69 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 70 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 71 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 72 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 73 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 74 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 75 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 76 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 77 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 78 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 79 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 80 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 81 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 82 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 83 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 84 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 85 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 86 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 87 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 88 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 89 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 90 of 128



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

                           Regular Meeting 

  MEETING MINUTES 

October 16, 2023- 7:30 p.m. 
236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania 16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The October 16, 2023 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Council was called to order at 7:30 

p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (followed by a moment of silence) 

 

III. MEMBERS PRESENT  Mr. Kent Bernier 

     Mr. Randall Brachbill  

     Ms. Deborah Cleeton  

     Ms. Barbara Dann 

     Mr. Douglas Johnson  

     Ms. Shawna McKean 

     Ms. Rita Purnell 

     Ms. Johanna Sedgwick 

     Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey 

     Mayor Buddy Johnson (Excused) 

   

STAFF PRESENT  Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

    Mr. Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager  

    Ms. Gina Thompson, HARB Administrator 

 Ms. Julie Brooks, Assistant Superintendent Public Works 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 Courthouse detour 

Tosti-Vasey motioned to add information regarding the Courthouse detour and construction to 

“Communications”. Seconded by Dann. No discussion. Roll call vote. Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

V. SPECIAL RECOGNITION 

Resolution 10162023-01 - thanking Jim Baldwin and Paul Badger for their years of volunteer 

service to the Union Cemetery Association.  

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 91 of 128

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

Oct 16, 2023 

Page 2 

 

Brachbill motioned to approve Resolution No. 10162023-01.  Seconded by Cleeton. No 

discussion. Roll call vote. Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT - Agenda and Non-Agenda/General Items and Comments 

Peter Serapine, a resident of East High Street, Bellefonte, presented a petition to add an off-leash 

dog park to the Borough. 

 

Christian Bechtel, a Bellefonte resident, spoke regarding concern about graffiti and faded 

markings on railroad crossings. 

 

Stacey Hancock, a resident of East High Street, spoke in favor of building an off-leash dog park 

in the borough. 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS  

 PA Bellefonte Waterfront Associates - Consider Allowing Additional Third-Party Commercial 

Building Code Inspectors/Services. No council action is requested at this time. This topic may be 

scheduled for discussion in an upcoming Work Session. 

 

Petition for Off-Leash Dog Park in Joseph Masullo Memorial Park. No council action is requested 

at this time. This topic may be scheduled for discussion in an upcoming Work Session. 

 

The Courthouse is planning to start a construction project on each side of the building. They will 

start on the North side (downhill side) of the building. More information will be available. 

 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA (will be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise noted) 

Consent Agenda includes the following items: 

 

1. General  Council Meeting Minutes October 2, 2023 

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Cleeton seconded to approve the Consent Agenda item. No 

discussion. Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

IX. REPORTS   

Mayor Johnson  

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 92 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

Oct 16, 2023 

Page 3 

 

Police – Chief Weaver  

September 2023 Report 

Parking Enforcement and Animal Control September 2023 Report 

Chief offered several clarifications regarding the submitted reports 

 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA)/Historical and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

 

Recommended for approval (Specific motions are stated in the OCA memo): 

 348 E. Curtin Street – replace siding 

 

Brachbill motioned and Dann seconded to approve the project as presented with the 

modification that the siding be Hardi Plank or a non-combustible equivalent. Roll Call Vote. 

Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

Items of interest:  

CLG Grant Project/Historic Design Guidelines 

 

Cleeton motioned and Brachbill seconded to approve Landmarks SGA, LLC. as the firm for the 

CLG Grant project to update the Bellefonte Borough Historic Design Guidelines. Roll Call Vote. 

Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

 4. Zoning: 

There will be a hearing for the Zoning Hearing Board on Wednesday, October 25, 2023, at 5:00 

pm in Council Chambers. 

 

There will also be a Planning Commission meeting on November 11, 2023, at 5:00 pm in Council 

Chambers.  

                                                                                                 

Liaison Reports  (Reports were submitted) 

Nuisance Codes  

 Mr. Cabibbo resigned on October 10. Staff will work to fill this position. The position requires 

approximately 10 hours a week. 

 

Borough Manager (Submitted) 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 93 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

Oct 16, 2023 

Page 4 

 

X.  CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 

Removal of Three Shade Trees within the Downtown.  

 

Dann motioned and Sedgwick seconded to approve the request to remove and replace three 

trees in the Downtown as per recommendation from the Shade Tree Commission. Discussion 

included Mr. Holderman commenting that the vote from the Shade Tree Commission was 2-1, 1 

voting member voted against removal of the tree in from of Temple Court. The concern was that 

the tree was a large tree. No further discussion. Roll call vote. Motion to remove the trees 

carried.  

 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

Governor’s Park Baseball Field Grant Funds remaining to be used to upgrade Restrooms and 

Batting Cage. Recommend Council designate one or two Council members to meet with the 

Mayor to make some decisions and provide staff with direction on how to finish out the overall 

project and grant funds. 

 

Centre County Boroughs Association Fall Meeting, 6:00 pm, Wednesday, October 18th. Guest 

Speaker State Representative Kerry Benninghoff and LB Water is the meeting sponsor. There will 

be light refreshments provided. Please let Alyssa Doherty know if you plan to attend. No council 

action is requested. 

 

EV Charging Station Update- The Borough submitted and was approved for the Alternate Fuel 

Tax Permit. Signage is being installed indicating 24-hour enforcement and hourly fee. Council 

will begin receiving monthly EV Charging reports on the 2nd  meeting of the month. No council 

action is requested. 

 

XI.  NEW BUSINESS 

 Request Historic Bellefonte Incorporated (HBI) Car Cruise Committee on October 10th, 2023 

donated a total of $3,000.00 to the Borough ($2,000.00 for Picnic Tables and $1,000.00 for the 

Police Department). Bellefonte Borough extends a thank you to HBI. No council action is 

requested. 

 

John Nastase Construction Application and Certificate for Payment for Spring Street Streetscape 

Project. 

 

Brachbill motioned and Dann seconded to remit payment to John Nastase Construction for the 

Spring Street Streetscape Project. Discussion included a question regarding impervious 

surfaces. It was clarified that the increased amount of concrete will increase the amount of 

impervious surface. It was also clarified that the contract was for $70,809.07. There was an 

additional cost of $4,000.  Roll call vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 94 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

Oct 16, 2023 

Page 5 

 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

 

XII. COUNCIL COMMENTS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 

Members may offer comments regarding various events and issues within the Borough.  

 

Mr. Johnson mentioned the Bellefonte Historical Railroad Association is bringing their railcar 

back into service and they will have a celebration at the Fall Fest.  

  

Mr. Stewart commented that he and Ms. Brooks went to the Borough’s Fall Conference. Many 

issues were discussed including funding, traffic safety, Short Term Rentals (STRs), computer 

safety, etc. 

 

Ms. Dann also commented on the Borough Fall Conference. She enjoyed the conference. 

 

Ms. Sedgwick commented that there needs to be more communication with the residential tenants 

in addition to the landlords and home owners about road closures and water shut-offs in the 

borough. 

 

Mrs. Purnell is in strong favor of the Borough getting donations for a therapy dog. She also 

mentioned there are several fun fall activities coming up in the next few weeks and she encouraged 

community members to check the Borough calendar. 

 

Ms. Cleeton commented that this coming Friday, October 20, 2023, at 6:00 pm the Bellefonte 

Library Friends will be holding an after-hours event where community members can come learn 

about the group and the local library. Light refreshments will be provided. She also offered a 

reminder to residents to clean up after their dogs in the Borough.  

 

 Tosti-Vasey commented about mail-in ballots. 

 

 Mr. Brachbill commented about the Borough’s Fall Conference. He highlighted the financing 

discussions they had at the conference.  

 

Mr. Holderman is happy that others are happy to be at the meeting tonight.  

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT   

 

Motion to adjourn by Tosti-Vasey. Second by Dann.  Meeting adjourned at 8:32 pm.  

 

  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 95 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 96 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 97 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 98 of 128



Treasurer's Report
0 3

Month - September
..... . ... . ···· ·· ··· ·· ····· ··•··· ·· l······· . .... . . . .. . .. · ··i· ·· · ·  ···· ·· ··· ······ ·· ·· · ········

2

········

2 

·· ·················
 

 

··l························· ·· ·· ·:···L···· ···· ·· ··· .... ......... [ .......... 

.......... ..... . .  .
···•·••· Account ...•...•......... i ..... �������: ····· .... j ...... ��c;:�s ..•... ···· 

Rece i
v:

d
···············i··········· ��i;�!:�·······i··········•E;i�:�:s ...... l ......... s:;

n t 
·····•···· 

c; ·enerac : 3,400,4 20 I 3,181,769 93.6%1 i 3,400,4 201 i 2,463,14 2! 7 2.4% 
···�

i

t;:��i:t���en t
·············•············· 4i�:;;� ····i············ 

1
·��::;�. •••• ·····················�;:��·:····!················4

;�:;;�·i···-!···············
2
;�:���·: •••••••••••••••• 1 ��:·��

F ire Equipment j 113,030 j 88,351 78. 2%] . 113,030] • 86,497] 76.5% 
Parks • 13 2, 205 j 1 26,01 2 95.3% j • 13 2, 205 j • 116,576 j 88.2% 
Water 1,638,895 j 1,34 2,4 11 81.9%] 1,638,895! j 1,055,570 64.4% 

::I�:6ff�If�:n •• 3,749,495 j 2,6 10, 248 69.6% j 3,749,495 ···T···· 1,8 21,0SST-···: .......... A�.'.(3-0/.o. 
Refuse . 1,603, 175 j 936,454 58.4% r . 1,603,175 • ! 898,18 2 j 56.0% 

L��gif f :;;\� .••••• i •••.• 2•!��:��� • ••• •••••••• 
40

���:�!� ••••• •••.••••••••••.••• : ��.�� [J •.•••••••••

2

•!��:��� ii •.••••••• 
1

•:;!:!i� ] ••.•••.•...•.••.•. �•i�. 
EMS j 24,315 i 24,335 100. 1%] j 24,315 , 24,1 28] 99.2% ······························ .. ····-----·-·········-,·······-····--·-···-···········-· -----:---················-·---·------ ..... --·-···--··-·----·---·------·-------,-----,---··--···-··--········--·---·-·---�----�------------------... -------------•-······· .. -·········--------------
Tota I j 14,637,635 ! 13, 288,591 90.8% ! 14,637,635 , 8,378,0 19 j 57. 2%

: j : i i ! : 
• ···············-·-·-···------------------------!------·-------------------------- ---1------------------------------- ----- -----------------------------------+---+----------------------------------!----;----------------------------------:----------------------------------

' ' ' . . . .............. ....... .. ... .... ... . .. . .  J .... .. . ... ... . .. . . . ... ... 'Above figures are. computer gen�:
ted

••••••••••••••• ! L : i
····································-··············· j ................................ ... i·······················-······ ·-·· ···································+-! --+--

·················· ·····1---------,....-,---- -- -�·--<-------'--- - ------l 
• Seq of Month Receipts Expenses • End of Month

General . 1,843,234 ! 3 22,517 1, 275,304 i 890,446 
Ac t 13 • 28, 221 j 90 0 ................... 28,311.
Streetl ighting . 170,88 2 ! 283 . . • 4,114 j ! . 167,051 

!Above figures are from Bank Statements

i 

Differences due to timing, outstanding checks, etc. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 99 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 100 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 101 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 102 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 103 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 104 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 105 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 106 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 107 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 108 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 109 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 110 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 111 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 112 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 113 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 114 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 115 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 116 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 117 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 118 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 119 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 120 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 121 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 122 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 123 of 128



MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Bellefonte Borough Council 
FROM: Gina Thompson: HARB, Zoning & Planning Administrator  
SUBJECT: Office of Community Affairs Update 
DATE:  For Council Meeting November 6, 2023 

 

 
If you have any questions about the current projects, or would like additional information, please do 

not hesitate to contact Gina Thompson at gthompson@bellefontepa.gov. 

HARB: 
 
HARB did not meet on October 24, 2023 due to there being no projects for review. The next meeting 
is scheduled for November 14, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. in Council Chambers.  
 
 

ZONING: 
 

The Zoning Hearing Board meet on Wednesday, October 25 at 5:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. 
There were two cases:  
 
The determination meeting for the hearing of 1304 Summit Drive (Robins Nest) that was held on 
August 29. This was to appeal the determination of the Zoning Officer to operate a nonconforming 
use (short-term rental) in the R-1 Suburban Residential District for a maximum of 138 days per 
year. 
 

The Zoning Hearing Board voted unanimously not to approve the request to operate the 
nonconforming, transient short-term rental at 1304 Summit Drive for unlimited nights.  

 
Variance request for 131 N. Thomas Street. The property owners would like a variance from the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 575 Article X: Town Residential District (R-2) to allow 
131 N. Thomas Street (parcel 32-302-,065-,0000-) to subdivide the parcel into three 
nonconforming (front and side setbacks) parcels for individual purchase of single-family homes.  
 

The Zoning Hearing Board voted unanimously to approve the dimensional variance 
request to create three nonconforming lot parcels from the subdivision of 131 N. 
Thomas Street.  

 
The Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law for the case have not yet been published. Once published, 
council or any other persons may appeal the decision of the Zoning Hearing Board. This must be done 
within 30 days of when the written report is submitted. 
 
 

PLANNING: 
 
The Planning Commission will meet on Monday, November 13 at 5:00 p.m. in Council 
Chambers to review the new Bellefonte Elementary LDP as well as drafts of the beekeeping 
ordinance and an amendment to the Bed & Breakfast ordinance to include language that would 
allow micro-events.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 124 of 128



 
Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services 

 

369 Phoenix Avenue, Bellefonte, Pa. 16823 
Office (814) 355-2907, Fax (814) 355-8702 

October 11, 2023 

 

Some additional information in response to questions raised during the Oct 2, 2023 Budget Work 

Session. 

 

 How much is asked of each municipality? 

o 0.50 mill (1/2) is equally requested for the portion served of each municipality. 

o If we provide primary service to 50% of a given township the request is still 0.50 

mill for the 50% of the area served.  Example: 

 Total township assessment at 1.0 mill  = $80,000 

 We serve 50% of area as primary         = $40,000 at 1.0 mill 

 The requested 0.50 mill would be         = $20,000 budget request 

o We serve 100%: Bellefonte, Milesburg, Unionville, Boggs, & Union 

o We serve a portion of: Huston, Benner, Spring, Marion, & Howard Twps 

 

 Historic funding requests; 

o 2019 = 0.20 mills (Bellefonte budgeted 0.20) 

o 2020 = 0.40 mills (Bellefonte budgeted 0.25) 

o 2021 = 0.40 mills (Bellefonte budgeted 0.25) 

o 2022 = 0.50 mills (Bellefonte budgeted 0.25) 

o 2023 = 0.50 mills (Bellefonte budgeted 0.25) 

o 2024 = 0.50 mills (TBD) 

 

 Not asked for an increase in several years? 

o We have not increased our request for 2024, it would seem pointless to ask for 

more if municipalities are not yet meeting the request of the current 3 years.  

o We have made progress each year with multiple municipalities increasing their 

contribution up to the requested 0.50 mill. 

 Boggs Twp met requests in ’19, ’21, ’22, but reduced in ’23 when they 

saw others were not, but still at 0.40 mills 

 Huston, Union, & Howard Twps, have all increased to 0.50 mills 

 Milesburg has increased to 0.42 mills 

 Unionville & Spring have been the biggest outliers followed by Benner 

Twp. 

 Unionville did pass a Motion in Feb 23 to contribute 0.50 mills but 

check has not yet been received for 2023. 

o Bellefonte currently sits at 6th in rate of contributions out of 10 total, possibly 

dropping to 8th once Unionville & Marion monies arrive if they deliver budgeted 

amounts. 

o See attached 3rd Quarter Report, page 2 for more info. 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 125 of 128



 
Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services 

 

369 Phoenix Avenue, Bellefonte, Pa. 16823 
Office (814) 355-2907, Fax (814) 355-8702 

 Other Municipalities – PSA (?) meeting 

o YES Please, use some peer pressure on the other municipalities.  I continually 

have formal and informal conversations with them with limited success. 

o I did have a conversation with Dave Capparelle from Spring recently. He/they are 

holding onto a ‘must consolidate/merge’ mindset, despite not holding fire/police 

departments to the same standard in duplication of costs. 

 Bellefonte EMS has documented expense reduction/operational savings in 

excess of $1 million cumulative over past 16 yrs in effort to be fiscally 

responsible and efficient.  Additional $$ savings through mergers will be 

much less than some expect. 

 

 Centre Crest Moving – Funding Increase; 

o Partially true, this was a significant revenue loss without matching expense 

reduction. 

 Need for additional? 

o Our initial proposal target in 2018 was to get to 1.0 mill; 

 Starting wage goal of $16-17/hr starting for our EMT’s, (should be 

$18-19 today).  Unable compete with MNMC & PSU EMS or even 

Rutters. 

o Was $9.57/hr then, still only $13.00/hr starting wage today 

 Restore 4-6 full-time positions with benefits, lost thru attrition to 

save $. 

 Replace 1 of 3 ambulances every 5 years, keeping each for 15 

years 

 Replace litters/stretchers x4, every 12 years (manufacturer 

recommends 7 yrs) $20,000 each.  

o 1.0 mill from all municipalities combined would be approx. $384,000 annually 

which would be only 28% of our total budget.  Labor/personnel costs are 60% of 

our budget, and that is with staff wages far below market value or a living wage 

with extremely limited benefits. 

 

Thank you for your support and consideration. 

 

Scott 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 126 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 127 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet for November 6, 2023

Page 128 of 128


	WORK SESSION --AGENDA11062023
	WORK SESSION--General Fund
	WORK SESSION--General Fund.pdf
	20231103113852790.pdf

	WORK SESSION--301 N. Spring Street Fund
	COUNCIL MEETING--AGENDA11062023
	COMMUNICATIONS--CentreCare Celebrating 10 years as a nonprofit Thursday, November 9th
	COMMUNICATIONS--C-NET Membership dues increase for 2024
	COMMUNICATIONS--Comment on Bellefonte Waterfront Associates request for Code Service options
	COMMUNICATIONS--Complaint of drug parapheralia in the store windows along Allegheny Street
	NEW BUSINESS--Decorating Letter to Borough
	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual September 2023
	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual Summary September 2023
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.10162023.DRAFT
	Council Meeting Minutes.10162023.DRAFT
	October 16, 2023

	CONSENT--Stover McGlaughlin Invoice September 2023
	CONSENT--Treasurer Report September 2023
	CONSENT--Voucher Summary September 2023
	REPORTS. OCA Memo to Council for meeting of 11.6.2023
	OLD BUSINESS--EMS Fund Budget Work Session questions
	NEW BUSINESS--John Nastase Construction Application and Certificate for Payment No. 2 for S. Spring Street Streetscape Project



